
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

January 14,2010 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General 

RE: Docket No. 090241-TC - Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 7989, 
issued to Protocall Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule 
25-4.01 61, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Final Order No. PSC-09-0836-FOF-TC, issued December 2 1, 2009, dismissed with 
prejudice the protest of Order No. PSC-09-0336-PAA-TC by Protocall Communications, Inc., 
and reinstated and consummated the PAA Order as a Final Order. 

As required in the Final Order, Protocall Communications, Inc. had until January 4,2010, 
to postmark the payment of the $500 penalty. The company has not complied with the Final 
Order, therefore, PATS Certificate No. 7989 should be cancelled with an effective date of 
December 21,2009. 

Accordingly, the doc 

@X 6 cL71- 
cc: Office of the General Counsel (Morrow) /-Id-/ 0 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Pruitt) 


